NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 16" Anniial General Meetmg of the Members. of Bhilangana
Hydro: Power Limited will be held ‘on Thursday, September 30, 2021 at” 2.00 p.m. at the
Registered -Office of the ‘Company al Lohia Head Road, Khatma» 262 308, District Udham
Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand to transact the: fokiowmg business:

" ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider ‘and adopt the audited standalone and consohdated financial
statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 together with the
reports of the Auditars thereon and of the Board of Directors thereon’

“‘RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone and consolidated fi nancial statements of the
-Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, together with the- reports of the
Auditors thereon and of Board of Directors be -and are hereby received, considered and

adopted.”

2. To declare Final Dividend of Rs: 7 per E‘:‘quity Share for the financial year ended March 31,
2024,

“RESOLVED THAT in ierms of the recommendation of the. Board- of Directors of ‘the
‘Company, the approval of the members-of the- Company: be -and @ie hereby granted for
payment of Dividend @ Rs. 7 {Rupees Seven) per share on fully paid-up 1,96,26, 317 Equity
Shares: amounting to Rs.. 18,70,30,719/ (Rupees Thifteen Crore Seventy Lacs Thirty
Thousand Seven Hundred Nineteen only) be paid out of: the profits:of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2021 and the same:be paid. to all. the Members of the Company
whose name appears on the ‘Register of Members of the Company on the 17th day of
Septernber, 2021 being the Record date for payment of Dividend.

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal, YWhole timeé Director, Mr. Pramod
Kurnar Arofa, Director,- Mr. /Ashok Kumar- Guinani, Director and Mr: Amit:Kumar Agarwal,
SCFO and Mr Amrt Kumar Company Secretary of the company be. and are. hereby

purpose of g;vmg effect to this: r@soiuimn

3. To declare Fmal Dwfdend c’f Rq ?JO per sshare (on 3% 'Nmn»‘GumuIafEVe Convertible

“RESOLVED THAT in terms of the recorninendation of the Board of Directors of the
Campany, the approval of the members of the. Company be and are hereby granted for
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payment of Dnvndend @ Rs. 1.50 (Rupees One angd Fifty Palse) per share on fuily paid-up
49,76,555, 3% Non-Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares. amounting to Rs.
74,64,833/- (Rupees: Seventy-Four Lacs Sixty-Four Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty-Three.
,only) be pa:d out:of the profits of the:Com pany for the year ended March 31, 2021 and the:
same be paid to-all the Members of the Company whose name appears on the Register of
Membersof the Gompany on the 17th: day of September 2021 being the Record date for
paymerit of Dividend,

RESOLVED: FURTHER THAT M. Rajesh Kumat Jindal, Whole time Dlrector, Mr. Pramad
Kumar Arora, Director, Mr. Ashok Kumar Guemani, Director and Mr.. Amit Kumar Agarwal,
CFQO, and ‘Mr. Amit Kumar, Company Secretary of ‘the company; be and. are hereby
authorised severaily to do all suchacts, deeds and thmgs as may be required for the
purpose of giving effect to this resolution:”

4. To-declare Final Dividend of Rs. 4.00 pef share (on 8% Non-Cumulative Redeemable

Preference Shares) for the financial year erided March: 31, 2021

“RESOLVED THAT in terms of the recommendation .of the Board of Directors. of the
‘Gompariy, the approval. of the members ‘of the Company be and are - hereby granted for
payment of Dividend @ Rs. 4 (Rupees Four) per share on fully paid-up 12,74, 568 8% Non-
Cumulative Redeernable Preference Shares amounting to Rs. 50,98,272/- (Rupees Fifty
Lacs Ninety-Eight Thousand Two Hundred Seventy-Two only) be paid out-of the profits -of
the: Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 and the same bepaid to all the Members’
of the Company whose name. -appears on- the Reglster of Members of the. Company on the
17th day of Septeimber, 2021 being the Record date for payment of Dividend.

Kumar Arcra Derector Mr Ashok Kumar Guman; D:rector and M. Am;t Kumar Agarwal
CFO, and M Amit Kumar, _Company Secretary of the company, be and are hereby
-authorized severally to do all such acts, deeds and thihgs, as may be required for the
purpose: of giving effect to this resolution.”

. To appomt a: DII‘@C’[O]’ in pface Of Mr. Pranay: Kothan (D!N 00004003) who retires by rotation
and-being eligible; affers himselffor re-appointment,

“RESOLVED THAT purstant: to' the prov:ssons of Bection 152 and other applicable
provisions :of the Companies Act; 2013, the approval.of the Shareholders of the Company,
be and:is hereby accorded for: re-appointment of Mr. Pranay Kothari (DIN: 00004003) as'a
“Director”, who shall be liable 1o retire by rotation,”



SPEGIAL BUSINESS:

6. To consider, -and, if ‘thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an’ Grdmary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions. of Secnon 149, Sectlon 180, Section 152
and read with all other applicable provisions of the Compames Act, 2013 ‘and the
‘Companies (Appomtment and Qualifications of Diregiors ) Rules, 2014 (inciuding any
;statutory modifi cation(s) or re~enaciment thereof for the time. being in’ force), Ms. Shipra
Walia (DiN 08634788), who was ‘appointed as an additional diréctor and designated as Non-
Exsoutive independent Director by the Board of Directors ‘of the Company at their mesting
held on March 15, 2021 and who holds office “as. ‘such up to-the date of ‘ensuing Anntal
General Meeimg, based ‘on the: recommendatlon of the Nomination and Remuneration
‘Committee and of the Board, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, not
liable 1o retire by rotation, to hold office for a period effective from March 15; 2021 till March

14,.2024*

7. To consider, and, if fh‘ou_'ght fit, to pass, with or 'Wiiho_ut_ modifiéati_bn(s_),_ the following
resolution-as-an ‘Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 ‘and other ‘applicable
provisions; if any, of the Compames Act, 2013 (“the. Act’) read :with the Companies
(Appointment ‘and Quai:f:cattons ‘of Dlrectors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modtflcat:on(s) amendment(s) or reuenactment(s) thereof for the tzme bemg ln force)
_appomted by 1he Board of Dlrectors as an Addsttonal Durector of the Company and
designated as Whole Time: Director with effect from August 04, 2021 and who holds office as
such up 4o the date of ensuing: Annual General Meetmg, pursuant to recommendation of
Nomination and Rem Uneration Commiittee and of the Board be and is hereby appointed as
a-Director of the Com pany,. fiable to retire by rotahon {o'hold office for a perlod effective from

August 04, 2021 il August 03, 2026.

8. To.-consider; and, if thought fit, to pass, with or ‘without. modification(s), the. followmg
resolution-as.-an- O__rdn_nary _Resg_i_ut_lpn_

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions:of Section 196, Section 197, Section 198
and Schedule 'V of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act read
with (Compantes Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
including -any: statutory modifications and re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force,
ahd: pursuant to. the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
consent of the Members  of the Coimpany be and are hereby accorded for remunération



payable: 6. M Lila Dhar Pandey, Whole—'ﬁme Director on the following Terms: and
Conditions:

a)

b)

Basic Salary: In the scalé of Rs.,25,000/- to Rs. 2,25,000/- per month..

Fringe Benefits:in the scale of Rs::1,00,000/-"10 Rs, 1,75,000/-; Fringe Benefits Plan
{FB P) cgmpnsmg of House Rent Aliowance, Convezyance Allowance, Special A!Eowance
PA Allowance, Carleass, Fuel, Telsphone, and other gllowances..

- Annual Performance Incentive: Not: exceedmg Rs.20,00, OOOI- as may. be reviewed

and decided by the Board from time to tine.

Perquisites: In addition to the salary as stated above, Mr, Lila Dhar Pandey shall be
entitled 1o the following perquisites. These perquisites shall be valued'as’ per Income Tax
Rules wherever- appltcabie and in the absence of any such rule, perquisites. shall be
evaluated at actual cost,

Part A

i. Leave:

As per applicable Rules of the Company wuth fu!l pay and allowances. Earned Leave
accumulated but not availed of during the tenure shall be en-cashable as: per: Rules-of
the: Company.

Encashmerit of leave at the .end of the tenure will not be included. in the computation of
the: celimg on remunegration, in the event of no: prof“ts or madequate profits: of the
Cﬁmpany

ii. Insurance (Personal Accident/ Medi-claim/ Tetm Insurance):

As per dpplicable: Rules/Scheme of the Company.

PartB:.

Company's confribution towards Provident Fund, Gratuity and National Pension

Scheme:

As per Rules of the Company-



i:  Provident Funid

Contribution fo Provident Fund will not'be: included in the computation of the cell[ng
on remuneration to the extent these -either. smg!y or put together are. riot taxable
underincome Tax Act.

i Gratuity:

One half montl's saiary for each completed year of service as per rules of the
Company The Gratu;ty will not be included In' the computation. of the ceahng on
remuneration,

i, Company's contribution towards National Pension Scheme (NPS):

Company may’ contribute’ maximum of 10% of Basic Salary towards National
Pension Scheme (NPS) as per Rulés/Scheme of the Company are taxable under
Incorme Tax Act,

Part C:
i, Reimbursement of expenseés:.

Al entertamment trave[mg ‘hotel and ‘othet expenses incurred by Mr. Lila Dhar
Paridey during the course of and in connection with the business of the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of madequacy or -absence.of profits in any
financial year Mr: Lila Dhar Pandey shall be entitled to the above amount of remuneration

~along thh the perqunsne / benefts meniioned by way of mimmum remuneratzon rn

-subject to'the: reqursnte approvai under the Act

RESOLVED FURTHER: THAT no sitting fee-shall be paid to Mr. Lila Dhar. Pandey: for
attendmg the meetsng of the Board/Commitiee thereof:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendment, modification ‘of
relaxation by the Central Government 1o the: Schedule-V 1o the Act; the Board of Directors is
hereby” authorised to vary fhe-terms -and for increase the  remuneration’ (including the
minimuni: remuneratmn) within such prescr:bed limit or ceﬂ;ng without -any further reference

‘to'the: Company.



10,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ‘he: appointment of Mr.. Lila Dhar Pandey as Wholée Time
Director: may be terminated by either- party. giving: to'the other-three calendar month notice in

“writing oF grosssalary in liel thereof;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and Mr. Amit. Kumar,

-Company: Secietary of 1he Comipany. be and are: hereby severally . authonzed to dlgttally sign
‘the. necessary forms required to be fi le:with Ministry of Corporate Affairs. and to do all-other
-acts for anid on behalf of the: Company.”

‘To-consider, and, if thought fit, fo pass, with .or ‘without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Grdmary Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions:of the Companies-Act, 2013 and the-Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014

{including -any: statutory. modifi catfon(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being i inforce),

the remuneration of Rs. 40,000/~ i addition ‘o réifmbursement of ‘actual out of pccket
‘expenses and -applicable taxes  payable to M/s.. Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost

Accountants, (Firm Registration No: 101258), Cost. Auditors appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company; to: conduct the. audit -of the cost records of the Company
pertaining to generation of power for the Financial Year 2021-22, be and is hereby approved

‘and ratified.”

Tor conmder, and, if thought fit, to pass, with 'or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an: Ordlnary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT as recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committes. and

-approved by board of Directors, consent of the: Members: of the Company be and are hereby
-aceorded for revision in'erms of remuneration payabie to Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal :(DIN:

-00003980) Whole Time Director of the. Company as.perthe details:

ST [ Particulars | Old Struicture | 'Ne;wa-trt:ctu'ré “Remarks
No. N P
1. Frmgé 'Beneﬁts Rs. 1,317,000/~ Rs 3,43,000/- |'w.e.f Oct 1, 2021
2. | Performance | Rs.1,40,00,000/ | Rs.2,50,00,000 | for the period 1 Mar.
Award | 2020 to 28 Feh 2023

RESOLVED FURTHER 'THAT excepi for ‘the revision in the Frmge Benefits and
Performance Award, all ‘other terms aind conditions of appointment; as approved earlier by

the Board of Directors and members, and which are not dealt with in this: resolution, shall

remain unaltered..



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of
Directors be: and are. hereby several!y authorized to:do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things &s may be deemed necessary and setile any/or all questions/ matters arising with
respect:fo-the above matter; and 1o execute all'such deeds, documents; agreements. and
‘writings ‘as: may be necessary for'the purppse of giving - effect to this resolution of to take
‘stich further- steps in'this regard, -as may be considered desnrabie or expedlent by the: Board
in.the-best interest of the Company.”

11. To considerand, if thcught fit, to pass with or without modlficauon(s); the foliowing resolution
‘as'a SPECIAL RESOLUTION

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186 and other applicable provisions and Rules, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013and in supersession of the Special Resolution passed by
Membets: in the: Extraordinary ‘General. Meetmg held ‘'on August 6, 2018, consent of the
Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Dlrectors of the
-Company, to: give foan or guarantee provide securlty or'make investment-or-acquire by way
of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of: any.other body corporate up to an
aggregate ‘amount of Rs. 300.00 Crores (Rs Three Hundred Crores only) in such manner
.and on such terms and conditions as the Board may-approve.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Amit Kumar

Company Secretary

ACS: 43654

Address: C 703, Krishna Apra Sapphire

1/1 Vaibhay Khand

Place: Noida Indirapuram,
Date: September 3, 2021 Ghaziabad-201014, Uttar Pradesh



NOTES:.

1., AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE I$: ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR
-MORE PROXES: TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL; TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF
AND THAT THE PROXY NEED'NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. Proxies in: orderto bie ‘effective should be iodged with the company- at its reg:stered
office, at least 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3, Corporate members ‘intending fo' send their :authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested o send to the company .a ceriified true copy: of the board
resolution authenzmg their represeniatlve to ‘attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting,

4, M. Jain ‘Pramod Jain & Co. Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.: ‘016746N)
were appointed as Auditors of the Company in the 11‘h ‘Annual General Meeting of the
=Company for a‘term of 5 years, Inwview of changes in the Companies Act, 2013, Jtem
relating to ratification of their appointiment is not being placed before the Members,

5. Explanatory Statement pursuant ‘to ‘Section 102.:of the Compames Act, 2013 -('the Act’)
relating to ‘the:Special Business 1o be transacted at this AGM, is annexed.

6. Route/Guidance for easy location to the veriue of Annual Generel Meeting is attached.




Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
Special Business setout in the notice.

temNo. 6

(Independent) Dsrector on the Board of the company F’ursuant to ihe prowsmns of Sectlon 161
of the Act-and Articles: of Association of the Company, Ms. Shllpra Walia will hold office upto
the . date of the - ‘ensuing- Annual General Meetlng (AGM’) and is-eligible to be appomted as
Director of the Gompany.

The Company has received from Ms. Shipra Walia (l) Consent in ‘writing. to act as Director in
Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8-of the Compames (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules; 2014 and (z;) Intimation in- Form DIR-8' in terms of the Companies (Appointment’ &
Qual:f cation of Directors). Rules; 2014, to the effect that she is not dlsquaisﬂed under ‘Section
164(2) of the Act. '

The profile-and ‘specific areas of expertise of Ms Shipra Walia is provided as annexure to this
Notice..

None of the Directors of the Company-except Ms. Shipra Walia is interested in this resolution.

Accordingly, your directors recommend this resolution for-the approval of the Members by way
of Ordinary Resolution.

ItemNo.7

Addltlonai (WT D) Ii}lrector of the Company effectlva from the date of allotment of DIN ie.
August 4, 2021, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1681 of ihe Act and Articles of Association
of. the Comparly, Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey will hold office up:to the dafe of the ensuing Annual
General Meetlng (“AGM) and is-eligible 1o be appmnted as a Director of the Company

The Gompany has received from:Mr. Lifa Dhar Pandey (DIN: 09268497) (i) Consenit in ‘writing to
ac:t as Dlrector in Form DIR—Q pursuant to Rule 8 of the Com pames (Appomtment & Qualnf catlon
(Appomtment & Qua]n‘" oanon of 'Da'réotors) Rules 20‘14 to the effect that he is not dlsquahf’ ed
under Section 164(2) of the Act.



The profile:and specific areas of expertise of Mr. ‘Lila Dhar Pandey is provided as anhexure:fo
this Notice.

None of the' Dirsctors of the ‘Company: except: M. Lila Dhar Pandey is interested in this
resolution:

The :Board of Directors recommends this: resolution for- approval - of the Members by way of
Ordinary Resolution.

ItemNo: 8.

Mr: Lila Dhar Pandey'is & graduate in B:Se. {Engg.) )-with -over 25 years of technical experience.
Mr: Lila-Dhar Pandey has been in- working with the Company as a General. Manager, hand!mg
all the technical ‘and ‘project matters,. Your Board of Dirfectors on the recommendations of
Nomination -and Remuneration Gommittee, . approved to :recommend for your approval,.
remuneration payable to Mr. Lila:Dhar Pandey as stated in the resolution..

The terms of remuneration-as-stated in the resolution: may be regarded -as-an abstract of the
terms ‘of contract and memorandum .of concern or interest for the purposes:of the provisions of

the Aot

Approval of the Members pursuant to Section 196, 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other: appilcable prawsaons and rules made-in this-behalf, is: requlred for payment
of remuniration‘to Mr. Lila Dhar F’andey as @ Whole-time Director,

Mr. Lila-Dhar Pandey does not hold directly: or indirectly-any shares in the Company.
Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey s not refated to any other Director or promoter of the Company.

None of the Directors of the Company exc:ept Mr: Lila Dhar Pandey s interested. in this
resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends this resolution for approval -of the Members by way of
Ordinary Resolution;

ltem No.9

The Board of Dtrectors on the recomniendations of the: Audit Commitiee, have- approved the
appointment of Ms, Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors to



conduct the -audit of the cost records: of the: Campary for the Financial Year 2020-21 -at the
remuneration: provided in the said: resolution,

As provided: in ‘Section 148 of the Compames Act 2013 read with Companies (Audit and
Auditors); _,__juies 2014 ‘the remuneration payable 1o the Cost Auditors has 1o-be ratified by the

miembers of the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are, in any way, financially or
otherwise concerned or interested, inthis resolutior.:

Your Directors:accordingly: recommend this resolution for the approval of the Members by way
of Ordxnary Resolution.

ItemNo. 10

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal aged about 54 years is a Chartered Accountant with over 34 years of
experience in: ‘Accolnts, General Management Finance and: Restructurlng of Compames etc.

Mr: Rajesh Kumar Jindal‘is. a professional.director on the Board of the Company. Keeping in
view ‘his ‘expertise; quahficataons and ‘experience “as: also the increased responsibilities ‘on
account of various ‘activities/plans: undertaken by the Company, your Board of Directors on the
recommendations: of Nomtnation and Remuneration Committee, ‘approved, o recommend for
your approval revision:in payment of remuneration as-stated in the resolution.

The terms of remuneration as-stated in the resolution‘may be regarded.as an abstract of the
terms:of contract-and memorandum of congern or interest forithe purposes: of the provisions of
the Act.

Act 2013 and othar apphcab!e pmws;ons and ruEes made in this behalf i requlred for the
f_ev' ion in-the: frmge benefits - amf amount of Performance Award of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal

(DIN 00003980), Whole time Direttor:

Mr. Rejesh Kumar Jindal holds 100 nunibérs of equity shares:in his- name -and does not hold
dtrectty or mdtrectly any‘other shares In the Company

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal is not related to any other Director or promoter of the Company.

None' of the Directors of the Company except Mr. Rajésh Kumar dindal is interested In this
resolution.



The: Board of- Directors recommiends this resolution for- approval of the Members by way of
Ordlnary Resolution..

Item No11

In terms ‘of Section 186 of the ‘Companies Act, 2012, ‘consent’ of the members in General
Meatmg by way of Special Resolution is reguired for- authonzmg the Board of Directors of the
Company (‘the Board”) to give loan or: guarantes, provide: secunty or make investment in the
secunties of the body corporate exaeedmg snxty percent of ;ts pa|d up share capltal free

......

Securutles Premlum Account whzchaver is more

The -Members of the Company in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on August 6, 2018
had authonzed Board of Dzrectors to gwe loan or guarantee‘ prowde secunty or make

of the Compames Act 2013 in vigw: of the 1mproved hqwdlly of funds and to galnfully depioy the
same in various ¢ther profitable ventures, aforesaid ceiling is proposed to be enhanced from Rs.
180 Crores’ (Rupees One Hundred and Eighty Crores “only) to Rs. 300 Crores (Rupees Three
Hindred Crores only).

The Board recomimends: the Resoiutton as-set out at tem no. 10 of the Notice as a Special
Resolution, for approval of the Members,

None of the: Directors or Key Managenal Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned/
interested.in the above-resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

%wlf

Place: Noida Amit Kumar
Date: September 3, 2021 Company Secretary
ACS: 43654

Address: C 703, Krishna Apra Sapphire
1/1 Vaibhav Khand, Indirapurain,
Ghaziabad-201014, Uttar Pradesh



Information as Requlred under Secretarla! Standard =2 {§8-2) about the Director
B proposed to be appointed is as under:

g Particulars.

Ms. Shipra Walia

Mr. LilaDhar Pandey

Wir. Pranay Kotharl

| Age

38 Years:

A9 Years

62 Years

| Qualifications

| Chartered
-Accountant.

B.Tech.

| Chartered “Accountant;

Company Secretary

: Experienee

Over 15 years of
Expérience

Over 25 years of

experiénce

Over 85 years of |

experience’

| Terms ‘and: Conditions ‘of
| appointment.  / 1e-
| appointment including
remuneration |

‘the Board’

Remuneration to be
paid as decided by

_ Remunaration
‘paid as per ‘the details

to be
provided iy the
Resolution No. 7 and
explanatory.  statement

-fthereof

No remuneration to' be
paid.

| Remuneration fast drawn

NA.

Gross Salary T

194,347/~ for.the month

of August 2021

NA.

| Dateof first ‘appointment on
1 the Board

Narch 15, 2021

-August 4, 2021

January 31, 2006

| No. of shares held

NIL

“NiL

| 100 Equity shares

| Relationship  with: other
| Directors, Manager and
| others  Key Managetial
Personnel (KMP)

ather

Not related ‘to any
Diractor. or
KMP:

“Not related to any other.

Director or KMP
(ndirectly owned  /
promoter:  of
Company)

the

Not related to:any-other
Director or KMP

| Number-of Board Meetings
| attended during 2020-21

NA.

NA,

6 outof?

| Directorship  of  other

| Companies

Dirgctor

in 111

Companies

Flace: Noida o
Date: September-3, 2021

By Orderofthe Board of Directors
For: Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

,}\w

_ Amit: Kumar
Company Secretary
ACS: 43654

Address: C 703, Krishna Apra Sapphire
111 Vaibhav. Khand Indirapuram,
Ghaziabad-201014, Uttar Pradesh




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members »
‘Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Your Directors have pieasuie in submitting the- 16" Annual Report:and Audited Financial Statements:

for the year'ended March 31, 2021,

. FINANGIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND OPERATIONS

Daring the year-under review, '.yo‘ur:co_mpany ‘f_eipo'r.t'ed.'0pera'ting_-ipro'ﬁt{_ of Rs, 5683.12 lacs-as against

Rs. 5,855.58 lacs in t

Lacs as against a Profit of Rs. $704.05 Lacs in the previous year,

he previous year. Your Company earmed a Nel Profit after tax of Rs. 2862.13

The financial results of the Compahy for'the current year (2020:21) ahd the previous year (2019- 20)

arg-summatized hereunder:

{(Rs: in lacs)

o ' L " o N Current
8n | Particulars ~ Year

Previous
Year

[__{a) I'NetSaies

8,273.66

~From Sale of REC:

-_From Sale of Power I 769489 |

21464 |

= From Sale of CER | R T

Sub Total o ' 7697.78

() !'Less: Total Expenditure 211480

5,856.58 |

{c) | Operating Profit - e 668312
{d) LAZd: Other Income » « - - : o 67838

367.01 1.

(e) | Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax -1 6256.47

6,090.58

() [ Less: Finance Gost T 1416.54 .

1,6569.36 -

(g) | Profit before Depreciationand Tax _4839.93.

4,653.22

(). | Less: Depreciation _ ] 1,602,912

T 1798

(i) 1 Profit before. Tax ' o 323781

2,735.96

()__| Less: Cumenl Tax | R

457.51

(k) | Less: MAT Credit Entilement R (430.79)

(518.93)

{1} | Less: Deferred Tax. ' o 23446

(119.74)

(m) | NetProfit/(Loss)aiiertax e | 2862.13 |

__3,704.05 |

2. BUSINESS OPERATIONS'

Your-Company's operations, being an essential seivice, contintied during the COVID 19 pandemic

s withminimal-disfuptionsswhile: 'ma'en':asn_mg-and-'c‘b.serving' the prescribed safety protacols/ guidelines

issued fromtime to time..

During:financial year 2020-21, the plant achieved generation of 162,34 MUs as against 174.55 MUs
during FY 201920, The. generation was low due to reduced water flow: in the river; The energy
generated during the period has heen sold to stale distribution utility on a short term basis and the sale

proceeds by and large received in a fimely manner,

3. DIVIDEND

ompany had paid Interim Dividend of Rs.

Equity shareholders, Rs, 1.50 per sharé t
4.00 per share 1o 8% Non-cumulative Redeemable Preference shares.

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited.
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Further, the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on July 2, 2021 have recommended final dividend
of Rs. 7.00 per share to Equity Shareholders, Rs. 1.50 per. share on 3% Non-Cumulative Convertible
Preference Share and Rs. 4.00 per share on 8% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares for

the financial year 2020-21.
4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year, there is'no change in the nature of business of your. company.

5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No matetial changes ‘and conmitments- affectmg he-financial position of the Company have occurred:
between the end of the financial year: of the company to which: financial 'statements relate and on the:

date ol this report
6. HOLDING SUBSID!ARY JOINT VENTURE ANE) ASSOCiATE COMPAE\SIES

Stanplast Limited (Foreign Incorporated Company) is the Holding Company of your-company by virtue
of holding 99.74% of the. equily share capital of the Company,

Kotla Hydro Power Privale Limited is a substdsary company: pursuant to. Section 2(87)(u) eof the
‘Companies Act, 2013.

Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private Limited, Sikkim. Green ‘Energy Private Limited and Kotla
Renewables Private Limited -are also subsidiaries of Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited pursuant to

‘Section 2(87)(ii) of the Companies Act, 2013,
‘The tinancial results of the Company for the curent. year (2020-21) and the previous year (2019- 20)

are summarized herevnder:

N | | {Rs. inlacs)
‘S.No.. Particulars ‘Current Year | Previous Year
(a) | Net Sales ' " .

| =From Sale of Power 881586 9448.49
|~ From Sale of REC . s
~<From Sale of CER 2.88 -
|- SubTotal 8818.74 944849
1 {B) | Less: Tolal Expenditure 2656.92 2942.95
{¢) | Operating Profit 6181.82 6,505.63
(d} | Add:OtherIncome. 712.28 393,99
1(e} | Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax. 6874.10 6,899.52
1(H Less: Finance Cost  1b51.57 _1,729.19
1a) | Profit before Depreciation and Tax . 5322.53 5,170.33
(h) | Less: Deprecialion _1797.91 _2111.24
1Y | Profitbefore Tax 3524.62 . 3,059.09
(j) | Less: Current Tax 565.87 - {988.71)
Less: MAT Credstentzt{emonts (430.789) -
Less: Deferred Tax - 221.07 (988.71)
1{K) | NetProfit/(Loss) aftertax 3168.47 4,047.8
(). | Less: Minority interest’ 15.34 27.51
{m) | Leaving a balance to be carry forward 315313 4020.29

&Bh‘iiangana Hydro Power. &im:ted

Mk‘;‘;'

2 \‘”‘@# m{‘s‘m%&k@ é.'l% SRR

.CiN Na U40102UR2006PLC032491 {GS’RN OJAACCBI?SGSHIZG
Carporate Ofﬂﬁe* B 3’? ard Floor, Sector-1, Noida-201301, Gautam Budh Nagar, {L..P.), india, Board: +91-120 4621300 | Fax: 491-120 4621333

Registered Dffice: Lohia Head Road, Khatima~262308, District Udham: Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand.

&hter Bhilaneana-l Bowar Hotce Village: Bagdi [Camwrfl - Tahelle fihamnaali” Tabir Gt 240158 1 $ttarakhand




i

7. LONG TERM DEBT

Your Company s regular in paying the interest and pringipal to. the debenture holders on Non-
Convertible Debentures.

8. SHARE CAPITAL

There is no:change in the atthorized, issued and paid Up share capital of the  Company during the
Financial Year 2020-21,

g, ;MRT:’GUL_._AB;@ OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Dunng the Financial Year 2020-21, Company has not granted ‘any Loans of provuded any guarantee’

‘govered by Section 186 of the: Compames Act, 2013.{the AGt)..

-However ‘Company has: acquired 4,62,840 nos, equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of Kotla Hydro Power
Private Limited,

Outstanding ‘amount of Long-term ‘investments as on March 31,.2021 in Equity’ and Preference

‘shares of other body corporate aggregates to Rs. 8242.73 Lacs.
Company has also made short-term investmient in units of mutual fund and corporate deposit.

10, DEPQSITS FROM PUBLIC

The: Company has not:accepted any deposit from public.during the Financial Year 2020-21. There

wereng Unclaimed deposits as at March:31,.2021.

11, RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is not required o have any formal Risk. Management Policy. However, various risks
associated with the business of the Company are peuodtcalty reviewed by the. Board.

12. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has laid down well: defmed and documented Internal Financial Controls. I the opinion
of the Board, Interna Fmanclal Controls affecting the financial statements .are. adequate. and are.

operating effeciweiy

13. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3) of the Act; in relation to the Financial Statements for the Financial
Year 2020-21, the Boaid of Direclors state: that; =

B In the: preparation of the annual accounts, the appilcable accountmg standards have been
followed and there are no material depariu;es

u) The Directors have selected such’ accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments -aha estimates that are réasonable and prudent so as to-give a trie and fair view of the
slate of affairs of the Company as on March 31,2021 and- of the Profit of the: Company for the year

ended on March 31, 2021

3tl|) The Directors have taken properand: sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun‘{mg

records in accordance with the provisions:of the Companies Act; 2013 for safeguarding the assels of

the Company and for preventing and deieoilng fraud and other irregularities;
Bhilangana Hydro Pawer Limited
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iv) Annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;

V) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls 1o be followed by the Comipany and that
such internal financiat controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

vi) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the: provas:ans of all
;_apphcable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively; and. adequate internal
financlal.conirols have been laid and effectively followed by the Company

14. DIREGTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Andepentent Directors and Dec!aration by lnde endent Directors

Dunng the Financial Year 2020-21, Mr, Praveen Sharma, independent Director resigned from the
Board of the Company. with effect from June 10,2020. Ms. Shipra. Walia joined the Board as
indep@ndmt Director-on March ‘Io 2024

A. meetmg of 1ndependent Direstors ‘without lhe presence. of Non Independent Directors -and
Management Personnel was. held during ‘the year in compliance with the provisions of Companies’

Act, 2013.

Non-Independent Directors

During the Financial Year2020:21, four Noii- Independent Directors (including Whole Time Directors):
served on'the Board viz. Mr. Sangw Saraf, Mr. Pranay Kothari, Mr. Rajesh Kumar- Jindat {Whole Time
Director), and Mr. Pramod Kumar.Arara (Whole Time Director).

During the year, Mr, Pranay. Kothari ressgned from the dzrectorshlp of the company. ‘However, on the
request of the Board, Mr. Pranay: Kothari agreed to be re-appbinted on the Board of the Company.

M. Pramod Kumar-Arora; Whole Time: Director of the Company, eXpressed his inab:iity to continue as
Whole Time Director ‘and was' désighated ‘as. Non-Executive: Director-of the. company -w.e f June 30,

2021.

Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey has been appointed as & Whole Time Director in the category: of Exeoutwe;
Professmnal D;rector who shall hold office’for-a period of B (Five) years from {he date of his appointment

Key Managerial f’er_sonnel

During the financial year 2020-21, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal; Whole Time Director, Mr. Pramod Kumar
.Arora Whoie Tsma Durecfor lVir Amlt Kumar Agarwai Ch:af Fmanc:al C)ff;cer and M. Amu Kumar

:.203 of the Compames Act 201 3.
16. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

‘During the: Flnanmal Year 2020- 2‘1 ‘seven meetings. of the Company were held and the gap between.
1wo meetings was not mare than’ 120 days.

The dates of- meetnus were:May 27, 2020, July 29, 2020, September 05, 2020, Noverber 02, 2020
November04, 2020, December 14, 2020 and March 15, 2021.

ﬁhnlangana Hydm meer L!rmted
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16. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an Audit Comniittee pursuant to the provisions of ‘Section 177 of the Companies

Act, 2013;

During the Financial Year 2020-21, Audit Committee was reconstituted and compnsod of the following
members:

Mr: Ashok Kumar Gurnani “Member

Ms. Shipra Watlia »Member

Mr. Pranay Kothari _ I Member

The dates'of meetings were: July 29; 2020, September 05, 2020 @nd Noveiiiber 04, 2020

17. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Cornpany has Nomination and Remuneration Committee: pursuant fo the provisions of Seclion
178 of the Compames Act, 2013

During the: Financial Year2020-21; Nomination and -Remuneration Committee was reconstituted and
comprised of the following members

Mr. Ashok Kurmar-Gurhani : Member-
Ms: Shipra Walla : Member
Mr; Pranay Kothari : Member

The dates of meetings were: November 2,:2020 and March 15,.2021.

18. POLICY ON. DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Normination-and Remuneration Committee (NRC) constituted by the Board. of Directors has laid
-:down the cnt@ria and process of identlfication { appomtment of Directors and payment of
. ience, ethics, integrity and
-values : _bsence of conﬂlct wﬁh presant or poientxa] busmess operatlcn_ of the company, balanced.
and matunty of judgmient, wdlmgness to-devote sufficient time and: energy, high level of leadership,
visionand: ablllty to articulate a clear ditection for an organization:

‘While" se!ectmg or recommendmg appointment of any Director, NRC sha!i have regard to the total
_.sirength of the Board prescribed tnder the Articles of Association and:the Act, composition of the
Board with respecl to Executive and Non-Executive Directors-and. Independent. and Non: Andependent

Directors-and gender diversity.

Appointment of Indépendent Directors inust satisfy the criteria laid down under the Act and rules:
made thereunder,

Components’ of remuneration for Executive Directors would inclide normal Salary structure including
perquisites as applicable fo senfor employees ‘as per policies-/ schemes of the Company. The
appointment: and overall remuneration as far.as possible be’ within. the: statutory celhngs -and subject
to requisite; appmva?s of the Members of the Company and Central Government, if fequired. .

19. BOARD COMM!TTEES AND. DIRECTGRS EVALUATION

The Board of Drrectors has cardied out ‘an annual evaluatmn of its own performance, Board.
committées -and mdmdua! directors pursuant to the provisions of the Actand Rules made there

under:
_Bhilangana Hydm Power hmuted
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Shiiangana Hyﬁm Power Limited

The performance of the Board and Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from
all the directors on the basis of following criteria:

a) Degfee of achievement of key responsibilities.

b). SBtructure and Coimiposition.

¢} Establishment and delineation of responsibilities to Commitiees.
) Fffectweness of Board processes; information and’ functlomng
€) Board culture and dynamics..

)] .Quahty of retatlonshtp between Board and. Management

) Efficacy of communication with external stakeholders.

The performance-of individual directors was evaluated on following criteriar
a) Parficipation at: Board/ Comimittee Meetings.
B Knowledge and Skill.

©). Managing. Refatronshlps
d). Personal Attributes.

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES.

The Corporate: Social Responsubmty (*CSR”) Committeg of-the Company is' duly constztuted in
accordar}ce wuth the requnrements of Section: 135 of the Compames Act, 2013 read with rules made

The-.CSR--Qo_mm:t_tee was. recons_trt_uted and compnsed_. of the fo_.!_Iow_s.ng;;members;

Mr. Ashok Kumar Gurnani - Member
Mr. Pranay Kothari + Member
Mr. - Rajesh Kumar Jindal © Member

2020,

The Annual ‘Report on:CSR. activities undertaken “for the Finangial Year. 2020~21 |5 annexed and
forms the part of this report:pursuant to Rule 8 of The Compames (Carporate Sodidl Responsmlmy)

Rules; 2014.. _
21, -V!GIL?MECHANISM'

The provisions of Section 177 of the Compames Act 2013 relatmg to frammg of Vigil: Mechanism for
Directors-angd. employees has been duly:complied with-to. report genuine concerns regarding unethical
behavior; actual or-suspected fraud of violation of Company's Code of Conduct.

22. AUDITORS
Internal Auditors:

ORI TY S

reappmntment of. M/s F’YS & Co ILP Chartered Accountants as fniemal Audators for the Fmanc;al_
Year2020-21.

_Cost Audllors'

The Board: of Directors on'the recommendations of Audit Committee have approved the appointment
of M/s. Saurabh Mishra: & ASsociates, Cost:Accountants (Fi irm Registration No.: 101258), New Delhi
as Cost Auditors to audit the Cost Records of the ‘Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 in respect
of Company's.Power Generaling. project: sxtuatad in the State of Uttarakhand.
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Mfs. Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost Accountants have submitted Cost. Audit Report of the
Company for the Financial Year 2020:21. There are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks
and-observations in the report.

--Statutery;_A}Id_iio‘_r_s_s_:_

M/s. Jain Pramod Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN; 01 6746N), - Statutory Audiltors of the
Company were. appointed as. the: Statutory: Auditors of the Company.in the Annual General Meeting
held on September 11, 2017 for a-period of § years to hold officé from ‘the voncliision of 119 Annuyal
General Meeting (AGM) - upto the conclusion of 16" AGM of the Cormpany..In view:of the thanges in
the-Companies Acl, iten relating to ratification of appointment of Auditors is not required to be plaged
‘before the Members,

T'he"cnmméntsﬁimade on_the financial statements-refefred 1o in the-report of the Alditors -are self-
explanatory and do hot need further explanations.

There are. io. adverse comiments or qualifications intheir-Audit- Report. Further there was no
fraudulent activity reported by the Auditors of the Company for the financial Year 2020-21.

Secretarial Auditors:

The Board of Directors have appointed Mr; Mahesh Kumar Rustagi, Company Secretary, partner of
M/s. R-5:M & Co., Company Secretaries, New Delhi, as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the
Financlal Year 2020-21 attheir meeting held on July 2, 2021

Secretarial Audil Report received from them is ‘annexed herewith. Observations stated under
Secretarial Audit Report are self-explanatory.

23, COSTRECORD

Your company is maintaining. Cost Accounting Records as-prescribed :under the. Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules; 2014 ‘as specified under sub-section 1 of section 148:of the Companies
Act; 2013,

24, ISSUEREDEMPTION OF DEBENTURE

During the year, the ‘Company has fully repaid Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited Non-Convertible:
Debentures:Series 3A (SR 3A- INE453107120) and charge stands satisfied w.e.f 20 January 2021,

25. OTHER STATUTORY. INFORMATION

Furnishing of information relating to-conservation of epergy, technology absorption; Toreign exchange
earmings and outgo prescribed:under Section 134(3) (m).of the Act read with Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is annexed and forms the part of this Report.

There is no employee falling under the purview of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read.
with. Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rulés: 2014. However,
details of remuneration paid fo the Directors ‘of the Company: dufing the. Financial Year 2020-21, is
provided in the Financial Statement.

28, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Company has _entered into refated party transaction in the ordinary course of business and on anm's
length basis, details of which are giver in the Financial Staterments.
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Further, the Company has.not entered into any material related party transaction requiring approval of
shareholders.

27. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are 1io significant.and material orders passed by the regulators or-courts.or tribunals during the:
year impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future,

28. HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resource is valued as “Greatest Asset” of an organization. The present:day economy has
been titled as "Knowledge Economy” and so talen.occupies the centre-stage. in Indian wark place. In
view -of this, managing and retaining talent figures on the critical path enwoute: to organizational
‘sustainability and success: '
‘Company.-successfully. accomplished the ambitious target of essential training. to employses. Our
endeavor 1o .achieve a performance: driven- culture is evidenced by the infroduction of ‘Robust
Performance Management: System’; 1o enstre holistic ‘develapthent of employees in addition to its
inherent roleas an assessment tool,

Company has established various reward and recognition programs.as an effective tool to reinforce
performance driven culture. Further, we are committed to provide ‘a -safe, hygienic. and humane

workplace.

Company has also laid down:a "Potic_y and-constituted committee under the sexual ‘harassment of
women at-workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and ‘Company has complied
with provisions of the same.

During the year.no complaint-was filed pursuant-io'the said Policy/Act..

29, COMPLIANGE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Compajriy iﬁas-:co.mpiiéd with the- provisions .of ‘Secretarial Staridard-1 (Secretarial Standard on
meetings of Board of Directors) and Secretarial Standard-2 (Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings). -

30.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.

The Board of Directors acknowledge with desp a;ppreciat_#o'n, the co-operation and guidance extended
by various Ministries/ Departments of the Government of India and Government of Uttarakhand.

Your Directors also convey their gratitude to the shareholders, banks and lenders for the confidence:
reposed. by them in the Company. The Board also. acknowledges and ‘appreciates the  contribution
made by Confractors, Vendors, Consultants:and ‘others for achieving the planned goals of the
Company especially during flood.

Last but not least, the Board commends the hard work and dedicated efforts put in by the employees.

of the company; . .
o ~ On behali of the. Board of Directors -

For Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited )
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Pramod Kumar Arora

Director (DIN-:-01898896)

Address: C-104, Kesar Garden Apartment,
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6.

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (C8R Report)

A brief sutline of the Companys SR Policy, including the overview. of: Projects or
Programs proposed to be undertaken and areference to: the web- fink.to the CSR Policy

and Projects or Programs.

The: Company has framed & CSR Polisy in-accordance with the: provisions of Section 135,

Schedule VIl of the Compames Act; 2013 and Compames (Corporate Social Responsibility

Poiacy) Rules; 2014 (as amended from time to'time).
The G'omposition of the CSR Committee;:

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal, Chairman

‘Mr. Ashok Kumar Gurnani, Member (Independent Director)

Average N_ejt'me_it-fo'r- i..a's,t‘thfé'e"y%a_t"stiss‘i‘%s. 20,90,36,846/-;

Prestcribed CSR Expenditure (Two percent of the amount as in item 3 abave).

Rs.:41,80,737/-
Details of CSR Spent during‘the Financial Year (2020-21)-

{a) Total amount to be spentforthe Financial Year.

To'be spent Rs. 41,80,737/-. Amount spent-Rs. 63,07,461/-.
(b) Amount unspent, if any
NIL.
{¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial Year:
As per.Annexure attached
Reasons for not spending the prescribed amount;

Not Applicable

&haiangana ﬁydra Power leited
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7. A responsibllity statement of ‘the CSR :‘Committee: that the -implementation and
'memtoﬂng of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR. ohjectwes and Policy of the
‘Company:

CSR Committee confirms: that the implementation. and. menitoring. of GSR. Policy, is in
‘compliance with CSR objectives and: Policy of the Company.-

WU\ - QL

Mr, Rajesh Kumar deal
Chauman of CER Commat’tee
Place: Noida:
Date: 03 Sep 2021

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
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JAIN PRAMOD JAIN & CO. B 1901
mail : fainpico@gmail.com
CHARTERE g

New Delfi - 110078

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS? REPORT
To the Members of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Gpinion

We have auditad the accompanying standalone financial statemerts of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including
& summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herei after referred
te as “standalone financial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ["the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, and its Profit and

its cash flows for the year ended on that date,
Basis for Opinian

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143{10) of the Act. Our respansibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
stancialone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate t¢ provide a basis for

Oy opinion,

fnformation Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standatone financial
statements and our auditar’s report thereon, The Annual Report is expected to be made avatlable to us
after the date of this Auditors’ Report. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does hiot cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financia! statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the




standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial $tatements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
fespect ta the preparstion of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial Position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indla, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 'selection
and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgmants
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financiaf
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management elther intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or ﬁas no reaiistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting progess,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance js a tigh level of assurance, but is not a Buarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs wiil always detect a materiai misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud orerror and are considered material ¥, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in actordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standaione financiaf statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resuttinig from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.




* Obtain an understanding of internal control refevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financiat controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used ard the reascnabieness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

‘& Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refated to avents or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a materlal uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attenticn in our
auditer’s report to the related disciosures in the standalone financial statements ot, if such disglosures
are jnatlequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are hased on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of cur auditor's feport. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
tease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overali presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a ma nner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with gavernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those cha rged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
Matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaternents in the standalone fi nancial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resuits of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and expianations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,




bj

g

iil.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those boaks.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements compiy with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Lompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations reczlived from the directors as on 31stMarch, 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31stMarch, 2021 from
heing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act,

Our report on the internal financial control under clause i of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Act is
enclosed as per Annexure B. )

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the cormpany has paid/provided any
remuneration to its directors and complied with provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements,

The Company did not have any long-term contracts ingl uding derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable insses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

For JAIN PRAMOD JAIN & CO,
Chartered Accountants _
(Firm Reglistration NiJ. 016746N)

(Amb’ferJaiswal)

Partner _
Membership No, 550715
LIDIN: 21550715AAAAAN2069
Place: New Delhi

ol RN
\\N- \ t 3) o

Date:02.07.2021



Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date for the year ended 31,03.2021)

i {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

i

Vi,

Vi,

details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management according to the regular

programme of periodical verification in phased manner which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its fixed assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deed of immovable properties are held
In the name of the Company ‘

The inventories of the company at all its locations have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and the discrepancies which were noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material,

The Company has not granted any loans, secured unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section -189 of

~ the Com panies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the clause iii of the order is not applicable.

The company has complied with provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities,

The Company has not accepted any deposit from public,

We have reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the Companies
Act 2013 prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section(1) of section 148 and in
our opinion prima facie the prescribed records have been maintained. However, we are not
required to or have not carried out any detailed examination of the said records with g view
to determine whether they are accurate and ceimpiete,

(a) According to the Information and explanations and records of the Company, the
company is regular in depositing undisputed Statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Goods and Services tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities, There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable as on 31¢ March, 2021;

{b} According to the records and information and explanations given to us, there are ng dues
in respect of custom duty, income tax or sales tax or service tax or excise duty or valye
added tax that have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

The Company has not defauited in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial
institution, banks or government,



No money was raised by way of Initial public offer or further public offer. Money raised on

ix,
term loans were applied for the purpose for which those are raised.

X Based upon the gudit procedure performed and information and explanation given to us, we
report that no fraud by the tompeany or any fraud on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

xi, Managerial Remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of section 197 read with schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013, '

Xii, Provision of Nidhi Company is not applicable to the Company.

xiii, Al transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc as
required by the applicable accounting standard.

Xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review, '

xv. The company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with Directors or persons
connected with him,

Xvi, The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934, '

Far Jain Pramod Jain & Co,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: 01 B746N)
TS % )4 by :’JL“'H
[ {_i ‘« \_‘.1._' ,{Y\t !}
PR N ] {Amber Jalswal)
Place: New Delhi ne ‘/E iy Partner
Date: 02.07.2021 W g Membership No.550715
it UDIN; 215507 15AAAAAN2069




Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report of even date on the Standalone Financial

statement of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub -section 3 of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 31.03,2021.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhilangana Hydre Power
Limited | as at March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standatone financial stetements of

the Company for the year ended on that date,
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company's Management is tesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based ¢n the Internal Control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of Internal control stated in the “Guidance Nete an Audit of the Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include  the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal
~ Financial Controls that were aperating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to tempany’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Com panies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Guidance note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the” Guldance Note” ) and the Standard on
Auditing, fssued by ICAl  prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financiat controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and. the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable  assurance about whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materlal

respects,




financial controls system over financia) reporting and thejr operating effectiveness, oyr audit of internal
financiatl controls over financial reporting Included obtaining and understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evalugting the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of

Material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appronriste to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financiai controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A tompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasohable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the breparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
Company’s internai financial control over financial reporting includes those palicies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and fairly refiect the
fransactions and disposition of the asseis of the tompany(2) provide reasonable assurance that
Transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statement in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made oniy in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and
{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of urauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the tompany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements,
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal finencial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become Inadequate becauge of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of cormpliance with the policies or procedures may deterforate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial feporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021 based on the internal ¢ontrol over financial reparting criteria
established by the Company considering the essentia! components of internal control stated in the

“Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls pver Financial Reporting” issued by the institute

of Chartered Actountants of India.

For Jain Pramod Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants)
{Firm Registration No. 016746 N)

. i = f\;a_(:‘_df‘_ﬁt\':
{(Amber Jaiswal) o Wy
Partner Fa 0 paamnu WR
. i3 b 30«-"';'"\(“‘['. \
Membership No,550715 nes j,y
UDIN: 215507 15AAAAAN2069 R
e

Place: New Delhi
Date 02.07.2021




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITEE
CHN : W40 102UR2006PLCOZ2491
Balance sheer as at 31 March 2021

‘ Note As at As 5t
Particulars No 31-Mar-21 R-Mar-20
i {Rs {Rs.)
1. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
{a} Share capital 2 82,13,75,470 82,13,75,470
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 39,64,15,959 23,07,11.412
Non-curtent Habllities
{3} ELong-term horrowings 4 1,33,80,00,000 1,41,30,00,000
{b}  Other lorg term Habilities 5 16,40,87,000 12,21,02,825
{c) Long-term peovisions & 14,19,40,897 14,34,00,303
Current Habilities
{a] Trade payables 7
~Total putstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,319,345 6,20,239
“Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 70,41,089 £1,22,359
small enterprises.
{b}) Other currentiiabllities 8 8,53,50,702 3,37,80,379
{c)  Short-term provisions 9 1,09,38,792 16,853,614
TOTAL 2,96,54,70,254 2,77,27,96,601
B, |ASSETS
Non-current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment 10
(i Tangible assets 62,07,31,753 77,75,67,404
(i} intangible assets 1,38,90,297 1,59,67,234
(b}  Noncurrem investments 11 82,42,73,117 76,87,32,317
{c) Deferred tax assets {net) 12 10,65,58,678 13,00,05,213
{d] Lonp-term fcans and advances 13 26,88,62,986 22,56,33,173
(e) Other noa-current assets 14 - 2,12,92,477
Current assets
(&) Current investments 15 B0,29,69,851 61,64,44,233
(b} Inventories 16 5,44,72,686 488,094,604
{¢}  Trade receivables 17 11,03,19,495 2.87,26,014
(d} Cashand cash equivalents 18 B,86,82,843 2,63,04,481
[e] Short-terny loans and advances 19 598,49,335 10,19,61,438
(f)  Other currant assets 20 1,48,59,223 3,13,38,013
TOTAL 2,96,:4,70,254 2,77,27,96,601
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes 1 to 40 are integral part of the financlal statements
As per our report of even date attached
For Jain Pramud laln & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 036746N

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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BHILANGANA HYDRQ POWER LIMITED
CIN : U4010IURZDOGPLCO3249%
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 march 2021

Note Current Year Previous Yaear
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
No.
(Rs.) {Re.}

b [Revenue from operations 21 76,97,78,581 84,88,30,186
Il |Otherincome 22 6,73.35,169 3,67,00,685
i |Total Revenue (i + If} 83,71,13,750 88,55,30,871
IV [Expenses:

Employee benefits expenses 23 7,13,57,085 4,64,59;247
Depreciation and amortization expense 10 16,02,32,192 19,17,26,276
Finance costs 24 14,16,54,033 15,69,36,447
Qther expenses 25 14,00,69,827 11,68,13,181
Total expanses 51,33,33,248 61,19,35,131

v |Profit befere tax {il-iv} 32,37,%0,602 27,35,95,740
Vi |Tax expense:

Current tax 5,73,54,034 4,59,13,770

MAT credit entitlement (4,30,79,813) {3,93,68,580)

MAT ceedit entitlement {for earller years) {Refer note- 34) - {9,12,61,898}

Deferred tax 2,34,46, 535 {1,19,74,515}

Tax paid/adiustment for earlier years £3,53,5504 (1,62,625}

VIl (Profit for the year (V-VI} 28,62,13,396 37,04,49,588
VHI |Earnings per aquity share: 26

{1} Basic 13.30 17.59

{2 Diluted 6.2 16.17

Mominal value per equity share 10.00 10,00
Significant accounting policles 1

The accompanying notes 1 to 40 are integral part of the finantial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Jain Pramod Jain & Co,
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 01BT46N

(N BEHALF OF TRE BOJ ON BEHALF OF THE BOA
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FIRAANMAINA BTURLD FOWER LIMITED
CIN : Ua0102UR2006PLL032491
Cash fow statemaent for the year ended 31 March 2024

Current Year Current Year
Particidars 2020-2021 201%-2020
{Rs.) {fts.)
A CASH FLOW EROM OPERATING ALT WVITIES
Met profit befara taxes 32,372,80,602 27,35,95,740
Adjustment for:
Depreciation/amertisation 16,02,12,199 19,17,26.27%
interest charges 13,849,54,633 15,54,15,578
Finance chyrges 26,99.400 15,230,469
bividend received {3,18,24,000) {1,08,16,000}
Interes! received (1,93,03,598) (86,866,310}
Profit un Sale of Proparty, Piant and £quipment's {17,195} -
Profit on sale of current Investment {1,55,83,902) [1,38,10,293)
Operating profit befare working capital changes 55,85,18,140 58,8Y,65,860
{increase)/Decrease in Trade and other racelvables {8,65,06,364) 4,86,83,636
{tncrease)/Decrease in tnventories (56,68,082) {66,74,742)
erease/{Degrease) in Trade and other pavabies 4,25,25,689 6,77,11,009
Cash generated from / (used In) operations §0,88,70,382 69,86,85,763
Inceme takes pald Including tax deducted at source {nat of refund) (4,38, 84,071} (5,92,87,858)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 46,49_#&5 311 63.9!,97.§€5
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for purchase of praperty, plant ang aquipment {12,82,416) {50,47,672)
s2le of property, plant andg eguipmant 20,000
Payment for Invetsment in corporate deposit (4,00,00,000) {4,00,00,000)
Proceed received on maturity of corporate deposit 4,00,60,000 2,00,00,000
Payment for purchase of term deposit {1,91,88,704) (1,06,52,471
Dividend received 3,18,24,000 1,08,16,000
Recelpt of inter corporate deposit 4,30,00,000
Sale of eurrent investments 1,49.31,52,737 1,15,47,38,258
Purchase of current investrments (1,71,92,35,253) £1,71,71,63,542}
Interest received 157,824,387 68,386,838
€ | NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {8) {15,59,27,248) {58,04,67,594)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of MCD's {2,50,00,000}
Proceeds of NCD's . - -
Interest and finance charges {i4,16,54,033) {15,69,36,447)
Dividend paid (12,05,07,849) -
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES _ © (28,73,61,882) (5,69,36,447]
NET tNCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS { A +8 +Q) 2,18,97,181 {9,80,06,176)
Cash and cash eqguivalents (comprising of)
Cash and cash equivalents (closing batance) 4,51,01,662 2,32,04,481
Add: Fixed deposit (maturity beyond 3 months) . -
Less: Cash and cash equivalents {opening halance) 2,32,04 481 12,12,10,657
2,18,97,181 {9.80,05,176)

Significant accounting policles 1

The accompanylng totes 1 to 40 are integral part of the financial stutements

Notes:
1 AlTigures in bracket are putflow.

2 Cashend cash equivalents is as per balance shoot except for fixed deposits not consldered as cash and cash equivalents if the

maturity date is beyond three months.

3 Abovecask fiow statement has been prepaced under “indirect Methog" as set out in the Accountiag Standard {AS)-3 on "Cash Flow

Staterments”,
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Notas to the fingnclal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

1{A}  Corporate information
Bhilangana Rydrg Power Limited ("the Company”} is a public limited company incorporated in india. The registered office of the
Company is located at Lohia head rozd, Khatima District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand, The Company is engaged in the activity of
generation of eleciriclty.

1B} Significant actounting policles
(2} Basis of accounting:

The financial staternents of tha company have been prepared in accordance with the Eeneraily accepted accounting principies
In India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all haterial respects with the
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companles Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of tha Companies
{Actounts) Rules 2014,

The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with generally acrepted accounting principles (BAAP) raquires
manggement to make estimates and assumptions that affects the repotted amounts of assets and Hablitles and the disclosures
of contingent flabifities on the date of financial staternents ang reported amaunts of revenue and expanses for that year,
Althouph these estimates are based upen management’s best knowladge of current events and actions, actyual resuits could
differ from these estimates,

{c) Revenue Recognition:

i} Revenue from sales of eneigy It accounted for on the hasis of transfer of electric energy to customers

i} Insurance/other claims are recognized only when it is reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be made

) Sales of certified emission reduction{CER} is recognized as income on the delivery of CER to the customer's account as
evidenced by the receipt of confirmation of execution of delivery instructions

vl Sales of renewal enetgy certificate is recognized as income on sale thraugh recognized stock exchange

{d)  Property, plant and equipment:

i} Rights (intangible Assets] are recognized ¥ the future economic benefit attributable to the assets is expected to flow to the
Company and the cost of the assets can pe Measured refiably,

it} Property, plant and equipment jtangible / intangible) are stated at cost less depreciation / amortisation, The cost of assets
comprises of purchase price ang any atiributed cost of bringing the assets to present working condition for its Intended
Use i.e. cost of acquisttion of assets and incidental expenditure iney rred up-to the date of instailation / use,

Depreclation on fixad assets js provided on Written Down Vajye Method (WDV) basls using the rates arrived based on the
useful lives reviewed at the year-end which Is as under:

Assets Period of Depreciation / |
Amortization*
Roads ~ [Carpeted Road-other than RCC) 5 years
Furniture & Fixtures o 10 years
Intangible asset;m . 40 vears
wLeasehoId Land 40 years
Construction Equipments 9 years
Data Processing Equipment 3 years
h(—Jffice Equipment S years
Testing Equipmants 10 years
' Building-Hydroelectric Generating Plant 0 vears
Building-Residantia} 30 years
}jlydraulic works-Building 15 years
e O Plant & Machinery 40 years j




DL ANGANA NYURD POWER LIMITEDR
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Notes (o the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

{e}

(f)

{a)

(h)

(i

{i)

Government Grants:

deferred incomae.
Pre-operative expenditure during sonstruction period:

Expenditure incurred during construction period {other than capital waork-In-progress} an Project Is carried forward as Pre-
operative expenditure during construction period {pending capitalization / allocation) net of income during construction perlod
and will be allocated to fixed assets on the commencement of commercial production,

Inventories

inventories of stores and spares are valued at fower of cost and net realizable value, Cost is ascertalned on weighted average
tust basis,

Investments

Current Investments are carsled in the financial statements at lower of cost and quoted/fair vaiue determined on individuat
investment basis, Non-Current Investments are stated/carried at cost, However, provision for diminution in the value of Nan-
Current Investment Is made only if such decline Is other than temparary.

Provision for taxation:

The Project of the Company Is eligibie underteking for daduction under Section 80IA of the ncome Tax Act, 1961, Tax expense
comprises of current and deferred taxes. Current- income-tax measured at the zmount expected {0 be paid top the tax
authorities in accordance with income Tax Act 1961,

Deferred income taxes raflect the Impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for
the year and reversal of timing differences of eariler years. Deferred tax assets are recognised onaly to the extent that there s
reasonable / viriual certainty that sufflclent future taxable Income wili be avallable against which such deferred tax assets can
be realized. 8ased on Accounting Standard Interpretation § (AS) — 15 issued by ICAL the deferred tax in respect to timing
differences which originate during the tax holiday peciod, and reverse during the tax holiday patiad, should not be recognised
to the extent the gross total income of the enterprises is subject to such deductions.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT):

MAT under the provisions of Income tax Act, 1861, where applicable, is recognised as current tax in the statement of Profit and
Lass. The credit avallable under the Income Tax Act, 1961 is racognised as an asset only when and 1o the extent thera i
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax duting the speclfied pericd. In the year in which the MAT
credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the sald asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and
Loss and is shown as MAT Cregit Entitlernent, The Company reviews the same at each halance sheet date and writes down the
carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effact that the Company
will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Retlrement benefits:
i} Defined Cantribution Ptan: Provident Fund and Supzrannuation Fund

Company’s contributions for eligible employees towards employee’s pravident fund and superannuation fund sre charped
to revenue account,

i) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit plan namely Gratuity for all its employees. The liability for the defined banefit plan of
Gratity Is determined on the basis of an attuarial valuation by an independent actuary at the year end, which is
calculeted using projected unit credit method.

uariai gains and losses are recogrized immediately in the Expenditure during Construction Period Account. The fair
e of the plan assets i reduced from the gross obligation under the defined plan, to recognize the obligation on net



BILANSANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN: UA0102URZ006PLCO32451

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

LY

{

{m)

{n)

{o)

Employee leave entitlement

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company. The labiiity in respect of
unutilizad leave balances Is provided based on an actuarial valugtion carried out by an independent actuary as at the year-
end which is calcufated using projected unit credit method and charged to the Expenditure during Construrtion Period
Account.

Forelgn currency transaction:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at tha exchange rates pravailing un Lhe date of such transactions, All monetary
assets and monetary liabifitles In foralgn currengies are translated at the relevant rates of exchange prevailing at the year-end,
Non-rmonetary foreign currency items are carred at cost,

Provisions, contingent Habilities and contingent assets:

Tha Company creates a provision when there is a present abligation as result of a past event that probably requires an outflow
of resaurces and & reliable estimate can be mada of the ermount of the abligation, A disclosure for a contingant liabifity is made
when there is 2 possible obligation or a present abligation that may, but probably will not, requires an gutflow of resourGes,
Where there Is a possible obligation or a present obligation In respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources I remote,
Re provision or disclosure is made,

Borrowing cost:

Borrowlng costs directfy attributable to acquisition or construction of those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial
period of ime to get ready for thelr Intendad use will be capitalized,

Impalrment of assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indfcation that an asset may be’impaired. ¥ any such
indication exists, the managament estimates the recaverable amount of the asset. If such recoverasle amount of the asset is
less than ity carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an
impairment loss and Is recognized in the revenue account, If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if 2 previously
assessed impairment 10ss no longer exits, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset Is reflected af the recoverable
amount subject to a maxhmum of depreciated historical cost.

Earnings per share;

The basic aarnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) after tax for the year available for the equity
shareholder by the weightage average number of equity share outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calcylating
diluted earning per share, net profit/(lass)after tax for the year available for equity sharehoiders and the weightage average
number of share outstanding during the year are adjustad for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

.




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED

CIN

1 UABTOZURZ006PLCO3 2491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

X

L}

i)

SHARE CAPITAL

As at As at

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

{Ra.] (R}
Authorised
20,000,000 {previbus year 20,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
each
1,500,000 (previous year 7,5C0,000] preference shaces of Rs.100 75.00.00,000 75,00,00,000
each

95,00,00,000 95,00,60,000

issued, subscribed and paid-up

b}

19,626,317 {previous year 19,626,317} equity shares of Rs.10 19,62,63,170 19,62,63,120
each fully paid up
4,976,555 (previous year 4,576,555) 3% non-cumulative 49,76,85,500 4%9,76,55.500
convertible preference shares of 85,100 each fully pald up
1,274,568 {previcus vyear 1,274.568) 8% non-cumuintive 12,74,55,800 12,74,56,800
redeermable preference shares of Rs, 100 each fully paid up
Total 82,1375 470 82,13 75470 |
Details of reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:
£quity shares
As at As at
Particuiaes 31i-Mar-Zi J1-Mar-20
Numberg Rs. hNumbers Rs.
Shares putstanding at the baginning of the year 1,96,26,317 99,82,63,170 1,96,26,317 16,62,63,170
Add: shares issued during the year - - : :
Shares putstanding at the end of the year 1,96,26,317 19,62,63,170 1,96,26,317 13,62,63,170
3% Non-cumulative convertible proference shares
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-2) 3%-Mar-20
Numbers Ra. Numbers Rs.
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year A48,76,555 49,76,55,500 49,76,555 49,76,55,500
Add: shares issued during the year . " . .
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 49,76,555 49,76,55%,500 49,76,858 49,76,55,500
8% Non-curulative redeemable prefergnce shares
As at As 2t
Particulars 33-MVar-21 31-Mar-20
Numbers s, Numbers Rs,
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 12,74,568 12,74,56,800 12,74,568 12,74,56, 808
Add: shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding ot the and of the year 12,74,568 12,74,596,800 12,74,568 12,74,56,800

Terms / vights attached to shares

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, Fach holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per

share.

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the holder of eguity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of al! preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion ta the number of equily shares held by tha shareholders,

3% Non-cumdative convertible prelerence shares

2% non-cumylative convertlbte preferance shares are convertible on or before 31 Mar 2030 at the option of the company by giving three month

advanca notice at the highest of the following:

a) P/ multiple based an the fatest audited Financlal statements and Power Sector PE {BSE Power index);

b} Boak Valug multlple;
¢} Price applicablp under FEMA Reguliations.
! pplica e guli
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

The details of sllotment of shares are ss under:

Date of Alfotment Numbers Rs.

27-Jul-1% 10,089,408 10,09,41,500
2Fdan- 14 7,432,140 742,14, 000
2¥-Dec-13 4,94, 640 4,94,64,000
13-Dec-13 6,135,500 6,15, 50,000
02-Dec-11 8,23,630 §,23,83,000
30-5ep-11 3.47.900 3,47.90,000
28-Mar-11 9,43,136 9,43,13,600

Total 49,76, 555 49,76,55,500

lif} 8% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares

8% non-camulative redeemable preference share of Rs. 100 each is redeemable in thee annual instaiments of Rs.33.33, #5.93.33 and Rs.32.34 al
the end of 15th, 15th and 17th year respectively from the date of aliotment, The preference shares carey & call and a put aption both at par at any
time by giving iwo months notice. The details of allotment of shares are as ender:

Dato of Allotment Numbars Rs.
30-May-15 4,006,600 4,00,00,000
06-1ut-12 3,35,000 2,35,00,000
18-May-12 3,51,500] 3,51,80,000
28-Mar-11 27,37,368 27,37,36,800
Total 38,23,868 38,23,86,800

The company has partially redeemed 8% non cumulative redesmabie preference shares pursuant to execcise of put aption by share holders.

The detalls of redamption are #s under;

Date of Redemptlon Numbers s,
22-Fab-35 10,040,000 10.06,00,000
27-Jan-14 5,35,000 5,35,00,000
22-Dece13 4,14,300 4,14,20,000
13-Dec-13 6,00,000 6,00,00,000
] Total 25,489,300 25,48,30,000
¢ Shares held by holding company
As at As at
Particulars Ji-Marall 31-Mar-20
. Number Face Value Rs, Number Face Value Rs.
Stanpiast Limited (Forelgn Incorporated Company)
- Equity shares 1,95,75,817 19,57 58,140 £,85,87,017 18,98,70,170
-3% Non-cumu_ialiw convertible preference shares 49,76,555 49,76,55,500 49,76,555 48,76,55.500
d} Datalls of shares ln the Campany held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:
Asat As at
Name of Sharehaider 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
No.of Sharesheld| % of Holting | No. of Shares held| % of Holding
fquity shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99.74% 1,89,82,017 96.74%
3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
/s Stanplast Limited 49,76,355 100.00% 49,756,555 100.00%
8% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
Mfs Uttarakhand Hydre Pawer Private Limited 12,74,568 160.00% 12,74,568 100,00%
e} Dividend Paid
As at As at
31-Mar-21 $1-Mar-20
Name of Sharehold
e Dividend Per | Bividend Pald (Re)|  Dividend Per | Dividond Faid (k5]
Share Share
Equity shares 5.50 10,79,44,744 .
3% Non-curnulative convertible preference shares 1.50 74,564,833
8% Non-cumufative redeemable preference shares 4,00 50,08,572 - -
Total 12,05,07,848 -
The Board of Direciors in its meeting held on July 02, 2021 have recommended a final dividend payment of R, 1.50 per share {on 3% Non-
cumulotive convertible preference share, Bs, 4.00 per share fon 8% Non-cumulative redeemable profarences shares) end Rs. 7.00 per share (on

aquity shares) for the fingneial year anded March 31, 2021,

L




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : L34D102UR2006PLCOT 2491
Notes to the financial stavemaents for the year ended 3% Margh 2021

% RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Debenture redemption reserve®
Balance at the beginning of the yaar
Addition during the year

as ae As at
Particulars 31-Mar-il Al-Mar-20
{8 {Rs.§
Capital reserves
talance at the beginning of the year 2,90,68,000 8,50,00,000
Addition during the year . -
Closing Ualanca £,20,00,000 8,90,00,000

14,17,12.,412

i4,37,10.,412

14,17,13.452

Clasing Balance 14,17,11,412

Surplus

Balance st the beginning of the year - {22,87,38,176)

Addition during the year 28,62,13,396 37,04,49,5588

Dividend pald during the year 12,05,07,849

Transferred 10 debenture rademption reserve . {14,17,113 412)

Closing Balance ‘ 16,57,05,547 .
Total 39,64,16,959% 23,07,11.412

Iy accordance with the provisions of section 71 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder the debenfure redemption reserve of
Rs :4,17,11,412/- had been created to the extent of profiis in previous year which s aiready more than 10% of the valve of ouistanding
debenture ot the end of cusrent year. Hence, na additional Debenture redemption reserve i required o be created aurtng the year.

4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

MNon-cureent portlon
As at As at
P I :
articutars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
{Rs.} {Rs.}
Secured
Daheantures
1538 Serles 3 Redeernable Non-Convertible Debentures
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-3A - 2,50,00,000
Redeemable Non Convertible Dabantures Series-38 13,10,00,000 13,16,00,600
Redeemable Non Convertible Dgbeniuras Series-3C 13,90,00,000 13,46,00,000
Redzemakle Non Convertible Debentures Series-3D 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
Redeemable Non Convartible Debentures Series-3F 94,30,00,000 24,30,00,000
. Sub Total| _ 1,41,36,00,000 1,43,80,00,000
Less: current portion - amount disclased under the head
"Qther Current lMabtlities (refer note 8)
Debenturas
Redeamable Nan Converlible Debentures Series-34 - 2,50,00,000
redeensabie Non Coavertible Debentures Series-38 7,50,00,000 -
Sub Total 7,50,40,000 2,50,00,000
Total{ 1,33,80,00,000 1,41,30,00,000
Terms of Debentures
Particular Nos, face value Nos, of fedemption Redemption
quarterly | commencing date terms
fadeemable Non Convertible Cebentures Serigs-3E 943 10,00,000 16 30-Jun-26 At pas
Rageemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-30 200 10,00,000 8 30-jun-24 At par
fledeemable Non Convertlble Debentures Series-3C 138 10,00,000 6 30-Dee-22 AL par
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-3B 131 10,000,000 7 A0-jun-21 Al par
fledeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-BA 126 10,00,000 [ 31-Dic-19 | At par




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : 140102 URZ0068LC032491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

1,538 Series 3 redeemable ron convertible debentures {series -3A has been fully redeemad during the year)carrying interest rate as on 31
March 2021 @9.09% s secured by first pari-passe charge on Company's immovable and mavable assel, Intangible assets, cash flows,
revenues and recelvables both present and future, and & charge by way of an assignment of ali the rights, tities and interest under all the

project documents, government approvals, insurance policies and uncalled capital and exclusive pledge

in the company along with Non Disposal Undertaidng.

& OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

of part of promoters' equity holding

As at As at
Particulars 21-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
{fi5.) {Ks.)
Other fong term lHabilities
Water ash 14,40,87,000 10,21,02,825
Power schedule charges 2,00,00,000 2,06,00,000
Totat 16,40,87,000 12,2102 825

Court is being challenged at an appropriata forum,

#The company's petition challenging the vires of 1he levy has not found favor before the High Court o

Utterakhand. The decision of the Migh

§ LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Asat As at
Particulars 3i-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
{Rs.} {fs)

Provision for squabble contracts* 9,03,81,363 9,03,81,363
Pravision for transmission charges*™ 488,784,763 4,88,78,763
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity {net of plan assets) 14,43,09% 34,17,574
tess: current portion - amount disclosed under the haoad {11,42,650} {13,29,9RE)
“Short Term Provisions' {refer note 9)
Compensated absences (unfunded) 27,534,147 24,606,217
Less; curreat poction - amount disciosed under the head {3.54,728) (3,53,628)
"Short Term Provisions™ (refer note 9)

. Total 14,19,40,897 14,34,00,303
*Hati'ble Sole Arbitrator has passed a favourable award on 05 Jul 2088 and has directed the contractor to pay a specified sum to the
company, The award has been challenged by the contractor In the Hon'ble High Court of Dathi. The company shalf account for the same after
final decision of Hon'hie Delhi High Court.
** Power Transinlssion Corporation of Uttarkhand Limited (PTCULY had raised certain demands towards transmslssion charges pursuant to the
orders of Uttarkhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC), The company's appeal befere the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity quashed
the demand of PTCUL. PTCUL has since filed a review petition in the matter and accordingly @ portion of the claim has been provided based on
management's zssessment and the halance is shown as contingent Fabilty, :

7 TRADE PAYABLES

As at Asat
Particuiars 3i-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
{Rs.) {Rs.}
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,19,345 5,20,239
Totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 70,41,089 61,22,35%
Total 73,60,434 67,42,598
The akove information as required to be disciosed under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determinad
10 the extent such partles have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. This has been refied upon by the
auditors. Further no interest has been paid during the year and payable as on 31 March 2021 as wel as on 31 March 2020 to such parties. This
has been relied upon by the auditors. .




BHILANGANA HYDRO FOWER UMITED
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notes to the financial stataments for the year ended 31 tarch 2021

& DTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As atk As at
Particulars 31-Mara21 Bhebviar-20
{Rs.} {Rs.}
Current maturities of long-term debt [refer note 4} 7,50,00,000 2.50,00,000
Others:
- Project liabilities {retention money) 1,78,386 6,785,824
- Statutory dues (including TS and Provident Fund) 77.96,827 23,94,613
- Bonus payadle 12,19,959 6,55.373
- Expensas payable 11,855,530 50,51 569
Total 8,53,50,702 3,37,80.8379
9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONY
As at Ag at
Particulars 31-Mar-21 3i-Mar-20
{Rs.} {Rs.)
Provision far employee benefits (refer note 6):
-Graluity (net of plan assets) 11,42,650 13,29,585
-Compensated absences 3,54,725 353,628
Pravislon for income tax (Net of prepaid taxes) 94,441,417 -
Totaf 1,09,38,792 16,83,614
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Notes to the fingacial statermnents for she vear ended 31 March 2021

71 NON CURRENT iINVESTMENT

Asat As at
Particulars 31-Mar-2% 3i-Mar-20
{Rs.} {#s.§

Other Investments
Investment In equity shares {Guoted)
Polyplex Corporation Limited 5,04,04,80% %,04,04,895
{208,000 equity share face value Rs. 10/- each)
{% of holding) 0.66% (.65%
igwg_regaw amount of Quoted Investments £.04,04,805 5,04,04,855
Aggregate Market Value of Quoted investments () 17,95,04,000 6,24,10,400
Investment in equity shares of subsidlary company (Unguoted)
Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited 68,94,68,222 £3,39,27.422
{out 6 57,81,152 equity shares (previous year: 53,18,312) of face value Rs. 10/- each, 17,34,466 equity
sharas [previows year: 17,34,466) are pledged with HOFC Bank Limited for Rupee Term Loan availed by
Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited)
{% of holding} 090.99% 83,98%
investment In preference shares (uncguoted)
3% non cemudative fully convertible preference shares
Abohar Power Generation Private Limited 5,44100,000 5,44,00,000
{544,000 preference shares face value Rs. 300/- each)

(% of holding) 100% 100%
3% non cumdulative fully convertible preference shares
Kotia Renewabiles Private Limited 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
{300,000 preference shares face value Rs. 100/- zach)
(% of holding] ‘ 100% 100%6
Ageregate amount of unguoted Investments (b) 77,38,68,222 7%,83,27,422

Total {a+h) 82,4273 117 76,87,32,317 |

The non current investiments are siraiegic in nature.

12 OEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (A5)-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the deferred lax assets {nel) pertalning to timing
difference arising for the year ended 31 March 2021 of Rs 10,65,58,678/- (previous year Rs. 13,00,05,213/+} have been determined. Majar
components of deferred tax assets and diabilities arising on account of timing differences as at year end are as under!

Asat As at
particulars 31-Mar-21 3t-Mar-20
{Rs.} {Rs.)
Deferred tax assets on account of:
Depraciation 6,52,61,219 10,05,77,603
Compensated gbsences 2,96,184 7,00,680
Bonus 3,668,252 1,90,845
Expenses disallowed under section 40 4,77,760 10,93,603
Expenses disallowed under section 43(6) 3,96,68,263 27443472
‘ ‘ Yotal 10,65,58,578 13,00,05,213




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMIVED
CIN : U401020R2006PLE032491
Notes to the financial statemaits for the year ended 31 March 2021

13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at As ag
Particulars 3i-Mar-23 31-Mar-20
[Rs.) {Rs.}
(Unsecured, considered good)
Capital advances 9,03,82,363% 9,03,81,36%
Advanee for transmission charges 34,05,282 34,085,282
Sacurity deposits 13,66,050 12,16,050
MAT credit Entitlement 17,37,10,291 18.06,30,478
Total 26,88,62,986 22,56,33,173
14 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
Particulars ai-mMar-21 31-Mar-20
{Rs.} {its.) -
Term deposit with maturity of more than 12 months 2,12,92.477
[Rs. nil/- (Pravious year 2,12,92,477/-) lien marked in favour of Indusing Bank Umited for Bank
Guarantee availed for DSRA)
Total - 212,92 477
15 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
(Rs.) {Rs.)
Investment in rautual fund -unguoted
Mutual fund* 70,40,84,108 61,64,44,233
investment (1 bonds -quoted
Bonds 9,88,85,743 “
Total 80 29,65, 851 61,64,44,233

Mutual Fund having cost value of Rs. 1,25,00,000/- {Pravious year Rs, Mil) Is ear-marked for deb
2021-22 In accordanca with the provisions of Section 71 of the Companies Act 2013 read wi
Debentures) Rules 2014,

*These represents Investment of temporary strplus fupds,

enfures maturing/redeeming in financial year
th Rule 18 of Companies (Share Capital and

Market value of curcent investments as on 31 March 2021 Is Rs. 80,29,69,851/- | previous year &s, 62,85,84,205/-)

*Petails of Net Assest Value {NAV} of matuai funds as on 31st March 2021 ara as

Fund Nase i Cost NAY
Aditya Birls Sun Life Liquld Fund -Girect-Growth (25472661 Unlts) 8,30,37,000 844,50, 726
Axls Liquid Fund - Growth (9780.87& Units) 2,22 98 B85 2,23,47,258
Baroda Qvernight Fund -Direct Units {4622.55 Unit3) 48 67,030 49,96,789
Baroda Liguid Fund-Dlrect Growth (5431.161 Uaits} 1,25,45, 757 1,28,44,275
HSBC Cash Fund-Dirgct Growth (39515,148 Units) 7.94.97,150 8,09,59,181
HSBC Overnight Fund-Direct {1506,566 Units) 15,756,041 16,21,231
IDFC Cash Fund-GrowthdDirect Plan} {8633.642 Units) 2,12,60.506 2,14,63,224
Invesco India Liquid Fund-G (28451 241 Units) 7,06,81,427 7,18,27,159
LET Liquid Fung Flan - Direct-Growth (1147213 Upnils) 3,17,93,500 3,23,39,002
Mahindra Manufife Liquid Fund-Dircet Growih {52078.147 Units) 6,83,98 580 5,96,38,221
Mahindra Overnight Fund-Blrect {43791.483 Unlts) 4,53,42.538 4,66,32,815
Manhindra Manulife Short Term Fund Direct-Growth {1579921,004 Units! 157,598,210 1,58,87,481
Mirae Asset Cash Management Fund - Direct Plan - Growth{6458.342 Units) 1,39,99,300 1,40,23,504
Mirae Asset Overnight Fand Direct Plan - Growth {26102,812 Units) 2,68,25,176 2,75,19,646
PGIM Indta Insta Cash Fund - Direct Plan - Growth (127955038 Units) 3,39,98 £50 34299471
PGIM India Cvernight fund - Birect (11601547 Units) 1,19,74,103 1,23, 20,619 |
PGIM ndis Ultra Short Fund {491145.3 Units) 1,34 89,375 1,35,42,055
SBl Liquid Fund -Direct Growth (9956.551) 3,17,98.410 3,20,11,784
Sundram Money Fund -Direct Growth [905022.791 Units) 3,89,98 050 3,92,76,089
Tata Llguld Fund - Growth (4185 578 Units} ‘ 1,34,99,325 1,35982,224
U1 Liquid CashatanacOirect (18722606 Units) 6,23,87,555 6,31,64,609
Taotal ) 70.40,84,108 71,48,08,357

@D .‘{.?“,4&(:_%\




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LINITED
CIN T UA0L0RUR2006910032424
Wotes Lo tha Hnaiclal statéments for the yedrehded 31 March 2024

16 NVENTORIES:

_AsTag

_ Asat
Particulars 3,1&[\__@,3;-2,3 31:Marap
{fs) {Rs.}
istorc-and spares (3t cost or Net Realisable Value, whichever is lowir} 5,44:72,686 ,R8,04,600
] {5 vaken, valued and certified by the ianigement) _ . i : :
bt ot : ':T_b't_ai' T EALTG ,LB_B_LQQEQ{S
17 TRADE RECEIVARLES.
o Aew Them
partienlars - LMari2a, FLMai-20
{Be) {Rs)-
I(unsetured, considered ood)
[Tradp receivables: tor-aperiod more than six months Jrom due 16r payinent R T T
1mde Fetelvabies for 3 pariod, fess than sk manths froni de for payment 11,03,19,49%: (2A126014
Total. . 21.03,19.495 1 2,876,014 |
18 CASH-AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
T T hsat TAsat
Particulars Ri-Mar2l 31-Mist-20
ms) {Rs).
{Balance with schedule banks In current agcounts- 4;45, 70,304 2,23,86,671
Cashonhand 5;%1,358, 8,67,810
Othcr Tankbalanges o
: $ _mdlunng, with In twelve: mcmths 435,831,181 3500000
[z«. ;30,00 UUU} het itarked in faveur of irzduslnd Bank Liwited for l!ank(m.ar.m:w availed for U:.RA
_ Toall 88682803 2,63,04,481
19 SHORI-TERI LOANS AND ADVANCES
o As at Asat
“Phfticalars : “31:Mar:20
(Rs,) L
rsonsidered good) .
ter Corporate deposit - 4,30,00,000
|eorporate deposits® 4,00,00,000 4.00,06,000
Advanges to suppiier 16,15,373° 16,15,373
{Prepuid-expenses 62,58,884 42,73, 354'
GST fecoverible” o 1045
Advanﬁe w;ovemb]e in-cashand kind o vatue:to be received 80,586,834 52,04, 997
: d 5ok a55essMBnTLax (' _'of provm;um} F7,63,170.
¥ mcome (.ix_r&covuabie {net of 13rf>wqitms) SR N 33 88 1’?4 C L
: -.*.iie;ir-esé{i'l'ﬁ'fiilyés_tmeiﬂ.‘i;f’témp'o'r"él'ry-s"ﬂr‘ui;ié;“fu'n'slé_.- L - -
20 “OTHER CURRENT ABSETS
) - Asat sl
Paiticatars A1-Mar-l 31-Mar-20
-{Rs.-)_'j_ : R8) -
watef: tax. Focoverable F8,63,567 78,63,567.
Tizansmission charges) recoverabie" {net ofpluvmons) LT .
Inlerest ecried biit nat due on bonds ‘ 32,38,219 o
Interest d(:cruui Lut npl due on term: dcpossl 37,7‘1;_437. 34,74,446
M : T p -
GELTAN Total 1,08,59,223 1,13,36,018
""._ * Nu@*}fg}%mno[hs 1,488,99,998/- pursiini to UFRC order, '
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BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : UA0302URZ006PLCO3 2491

Nates to financlal statement for the vear ended 31 March 2021

21

22

23

24

25

REVENUE FROM QOPERATIONS

Current Year Pravious Yesr
Particufars 202021 2048-20
{fs.) {Rs.3
Sale of energy 76,94.89,731 82,732,66,086
$ale of renswal anargy certificates - 2,14,64,100
Sale of carbon emission rights 2,88,850 -
Total 78 97,7%‘“‘5 81 84,88,30,186
OTHER INCOME
Current Year Previous Year
Partieudars 2020-2% 2019-20
GED] {Rs.}
Profiv on sale of current investments 1,59,83,502 1,38,10,253
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 17,195 -
Dividend income 3,18,24,000 1,08,16,080
Interest income 1,93,03,598 86,66,310
LRS on transmission charges recovery - 29,25,000
Sale of Scrap 30,000 4,78,800
Foreign Exchange Gain 7.536 2,247
Misc. income 1,68,938 2,035
Total 6,73,35,169 3,57.00,685
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Current Year Provious Year
Particulars 2020-21 2049-20
. {Rs.) {Rs.}
Salaries and wages 6,68,05,136 4,24,62,896
Contribution to provident and other funds 34,43,653 20,21,437
Staff welfare expense 11,438,288 19,74,914
Total 7:13,97,085 4,64,59,247
FINANCE COST
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
{Rs.} {Rs.)
hiterest expenses 13,89,54,633 15,54,15,978
Other borrowing cost 26.99,400 15,20,469
Total 14,16.54,033 15,69%
OTHER EXPENSES
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(Rs.} {R5.)
Expanses on sale of energy
- Rebate on sale of poawer §,70,805 1,64,47,117
- Trading margin 15,19,882 $2,38,711
~ Water tax 4,19,84,175 3,31,64,463
- Transmisston charges {net} 1,83,00,004 7,81,03,280
Expenses on ssie of renewal energy certificate
- Fees and subscription 97,350 2,91,320
Stores and spares consumed 64.76,644 92,52,060
5,90,380 10,19,816
1,88,48,156 1,35,75,807
71,15,528 1,83,69,754
62,14,667 8,23,948




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWLR LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32451
Notes to financtal statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

26

27

turrsht Yoar

Previous Year

Particuiars 2020-20. 2019-20
(Rs.} {Rs.]
Insurance 61,156,398 48,62,19)
Rate, taxes and fees 9,96,843 16,81,326
Freight 2nd transportation 8,69,690 20,52,983
tegal and professional 75,43,859 78,031,539
Payment to auditor as
- Statutory audit fees 1,77.000 1,18,000
- Tax audit fees 35,400 35,400
Travelling and convayanco 7,72,234 15,031,331
Vehicle running and maintenance 22,09,252 17,98,563
Printing and stationery 2,38,985 3,60,259
Postage and telephone 5,22,684 4,582,108
Entertainment expenses 78,702 25,641
Bank charges 52,453 10,443
Guast house expenses 6,958,762 8,04,10%
Frovision for bad and doubtful debts - 64,356,250
Corporate social respensiblities 63,07,461 10,45,739
Donatlon 1,00,00,000 75,05,100
Prior period expenses 37,300 16,33,662
Miscellancous expenses 15,847,002 17,72,199
Total 14,00,69,8%7 21,68,13,161

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Current Year

Previcus Year

Particulars 2020-21 2018-20
{Ra.} {Rs.)
Net profit/(loss) as per statement of profit and lass {in Rs.) 28,62,13,396 37,04,49,588
Less: Adjusimeant far dividend on 8% nen cumulative preferance shares 1,01,96,544 1,01,96,544
Lass Adjustment for dividend on 3% non cumuiative preference shares 1,49,29,665 1,49,29,665
Profit attributable to equity share holders 25,10,87,187 34,53,23,379
Weighted average number of eqguity shares outstanding during the vear {in
Nos.)
Equity shares 1,96,26,317 1,96,26,317
- N R . .
Potentlal Equity shares {3% non-cumulative fully convertible preference 2 20,50,327 2,22,73,421
shares}
Basic earnings per share (in Rs.} 13.30 17.55
Diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) 6.26 16,17
Nominal value per equity share {in Rs.} 10.00 10.00
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
(Rs.} {Rs.)
Contingent LizbHitles
Claims against the Company not acknowladged as debt 1,08,97,728 160,892,408
Transimission charges clalms by PTCULY 14,17,27,350 12,64,83 563
Late payment surcharge on transmission charges clalms by PTCUL* 11,91,56,397 9,72,25,000
' Tatal (a) 27,17,81,475 23,98,00,969

damand before the appellate authority.

* Tha company has recelved the aforesaid demand towsrds tzansmission charges for the period 01 Aprit 2015 10 31 March
2021 fram Mfs Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited [PTCUL)L The company has contested the said

Out of fs, 1,417.28 Lacs, YThe Company has preferred clalm on Rs. 723.23 Laes against some parties. The Hkelihood of




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITER
CIN : U4DI02UR2006PLCO32401
Notes ta financial statement tor the year ended 31 March 2023

28

i

-

LH

Disclosure under {AS}-15 {Revised 2005)

Relirement benedfits in the form of Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Nationa Pension Schema [NPS) are a defined contribution schema and the
contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the yedr when the contributions to the respective funds are dug. There a:e no other
obligations other than tha contribution payable 10 the respective trusts.

Gratuity and compensated absences liability are defined benefit obligation and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation mase at the end of
each financlal vear, The present value of the obligation under Gratuity and Compansited absences is determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unlt Credit Method, which recognize each period of service 2s giving rise to additional unit af empisyees beneflts entitlement and measuras

aach unlt separately to build up the finai obligation.

The Company has clossified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

Defined Contribution Plan

The foliowing contribution made by the company towards a recogized and defined plan has been charged to the Statement of Frofit and Less for ihe

yaar,
' Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
2020-21 2015-20
KS. RS,
Emplayers’ conlribution to provident fund 25,83021 2023617
Employers' contribution to superannuation furd 2,600,760 702,304
Employers’ contribution to NPS - 78,310

Defined Benefit Plan

The following table sets out the amounts recognized in the Company's financlal statements-

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gratuity Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Gratuity Compensated
(funded) {unfunded) absences {funded) {unfundad) absences
{unfunded) funfunded}
Rs, Rs. Rs. R, Rs. Rs.
Change In present value of obligation
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the yaar B86,59,855 1,77.216 24,06,217 71,37,486 92,883 20,34,367
Interest cost 588,870 12,051 163,623 546,731 7,115 1,558,833
Current service cost 6,44,721 82,141 1,90,337 05,551 70,14% 1,84,883
Past servica cost . - . - - .
Benefits paid (5,13,534) - {3,20,169) (3,20,366) . {4,16,922)
Actuarlal (gain)/loss on obligation 2,24,821 {B,767) 2,94,139 6,50,453 7,069 © 4,48,056
present value of obfigation at end of the year 56,04,733 262,841 27.34,147 86 59 855 177,216 24,056,217
Change In falr value pian assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 54,198,497 . . 51,01,726 - -
Expected return on plan assels 4,66,090 - - 6,328,137 - .
Contributions 30,51,322 - - - - "
Benefits paid (5,13,534) . - (3,20,366) .
Actuarial gaind{loss) on plan assets - - - - -
Fair value of plan astets at the end of the year B4,23,375 - 54,19,497
Amoynt recogised in the Balance Sheet
present value of obligation at the end of the year 96,06,733 2,62,641 27.34,147 86,569,855 3,797,216 24,06,217
Faif value of plan assets at the end of the year 84,23,375 - - 54,19,497 Co .
Assets/Uabilities) recognised in the Balance Shapt {11,81,358) {262641) 127,34 147} {32,40,358) {3,77,216} {24,06,217)
Expenses recognized in the statervent of profit & loss |
Current service cost 0,44,724 BZ,141 1,090,337 £,45,551 70,149 1,84,883
Past service ost . “ “ - - -
Interast cost 588,870 12,051 1,63,623 5,456,731 7,115 1,565,833
Expacted raturn on plan assets £5,24,852) - - (3,71,918) - -
Net actuarial {gain}/loss to be recognised 2,73,583 (6,767} 264,130 3,84,232 7,069 4,48,056
net cost (inchuded in salary and wages) 492,322 85,425 6,48 059 12.04,598 84,333 7,88,772
' % {p.a.) % (p-a.) % (p.a.} % (p-a % {p.a.} % (p.a.)

Assumptions used in accounting
Discount rate £.93 6.93 6.93 6,80 7.466 56.80
Salary escalation rate 5.50 5.50 550 5.50 5.50 5.50
Expected rate of return on plap agsets 8.60 - - 9.50 - -




[HI) Amousts for the current ang previous lour vears are as fallows:

Gratuity {funded)

Ason 31-03-2017] 31-03-2018 31-03-2019 31032020 23-03.2021
POO) () 48,290,933 58,721,286 71,37, 486 86,59,855 96,04,733
Plan Assets 47 47,079 52,189,778 51,01,724 54,19.497 §4,23,375
Net Assels fLiability) {1,43,854) {5,52,508) (20,35 760 (37.40,3584 (%181 358)
Experience adlustmant on Plan PBQ gain/ [ioss) (2,972,514} {1,93,801) (7,71,938) {87,204} {3,18 948}
Experience adjustment on Plan Assets gain/{loss} (46,112} {2,75,575) {11,636} 2,066,221 (48,762}
Gratuity funfended)

As an 31.03-2017 31-03-2018 31.03-2019 31-03-2020 21-03-2021
PEOIC) . - $2,883.00 177,236 262,641
Flan Assets - - -

Net Assets ALiabifity) - - -3 883.00 (1,77,216) {262,641)
Exporience adjustment on Plan PRO gain/ {inss) . - - £,108 5669

Experience adjustment on Plan Assets pain/(loss) . . f . i

Compensated absences {unfunded) .
As on 31-03-2017 31-03-2012 31-03-2049]  31.03-2020 31-03-2021
PRO (C) 15 38,216 18,414,450 20,34,367 24,06,217 27 34,147
Plan Assats - - - . .
Nat Assats fliabifity) (35,38,216}] (1841450 (2034367} (2406217 (27,234,147
Experience adjustment on Pian PBO gain/ {loss) 3,18 053] {4227 1) {291, 102! [2,91,029) {3.21 OE?)
Expecience ad{ustment on Plan Assats paln/{ioss) -

The estimates of rate of escalation in salyry considered in actuarfl valuation, take into account mﬂat;on, seniority, proamotion and other

relevant tactars intluding éuppiy aad demand in tha employment market, The above informatian is certified by the actuary,




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIniTER
CIN : UsDI02URZDDGPLEDS 2451
Notes o financial statement for thp year eaded 31 March 2021

29 RELAYED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

i

Reiated pany relationships:

Holding Company M/s Stanptast Lovived . Foreign lucorp, Company.

x

Subsidiary company Mfs Ketia Hydro Power Private Limiteg
M/s Kotla Renewables Private Umited
M/s Uttarkahand Hydro Power Private Limited

/s Sikkim Green Enerpy Private Limited

e, Rajesh Kumar fingal - Whole Time Director
Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora - Whole Tiave Direclor

¢ |Key managerial personnol
M. Amift Kurmar Agarwal - Chief Flnance Officer
. M, Amit Kumar - Company Secretury
d_Jindividug] owning direLthy o indirectly aninterest in tye vating powe Mr. Seniiv Sarpf
Mr. Anzad Agarwin
e jRelative ol persen dascribed (o) and {d) M3, Juhi Agrawal
Ms. Renu Arorg
M7s Abohar Power Generation Private Limited
W75 Punfal Hydra Power Prvate Limlied
¢ Enterprises over which any person descrined n {c} and {d} have significant /s Lachinvg Hydro Power Private Umited
influence M/s Utkarsh Trading and Holding Lirtited
M/fs Polyplex Carporation Ummited
Notes:
a) The related party relaticnships bave been determined on the basis of the requirements of the Accounting Standard (AS) ~ 18 ‘Related Party
Disclasures’ and the same have been reliad upn by the auditors.
b} The relatlonships as mentfoned sbove pertain to those related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year, except

Hj

where contiol exfst, ly which case the relationships have Heen mentioned irrespective of transactions with the refated party,

Transactions with relatad parties:;

Delails of related party transactions are as follows:

Current Year Previous Year
Particoigrs 2020-2021 2019-202Q
{Rs.} [Rs.)
Unsecured loan recelved
M/s Utharsh Trading aad Holding Limited 4,30,00,000
Interest recelved on gnsecured joan
M/fs Utkarsh Trading and Holding Limited A42,59,004 43,113,782
Rentfoutstandlng Patd
M/s Palyplex Corparation Limited 12,48,684 15,08,639
Remuneration Pald
Mr. Rajesh Rumar Jindal 1,10,00,355 71,74,444
Mr. Pramaod Kumar Arara 25,33,820 19,53,707
bdr, Amit Rumsr Agarwal 83,27.618 27,560,596
M. Amit Xumar 46,05,558 16,86,104
Relrmbursement of expenses paid o other enterprises
M/s Kutla Hydro Power Prvate Limited 32,336 7,708
M/5 Kothe Renewables Private Limited 2,316 73,285
/s Funjab Hydro Power Private Limited 65,815 1,23,620
M/7s Abohar Power Generatian Private Limited 56,263 1,582,638
Reimbursement of expenses recelvad from ather enterprises
M/s Katla lydro Powar Private Limited 14,157
Payment of Car Leasa charges
Ms. Juhi Agarwal 4,280,000 3,060,000
Ids, Renu Arora 10,56,000 9,36,000
Wir. Anangd Agarwal 3,860,000 3,606,000
Qutstanding at end of the year
Rent payable
M/s Polyplex Cerporation Lirnited 1,32,544
Unsecured loan receivable
/s Utlarsh Troding ond Holding Limited 4,30,00,000
The company during the year pald dividend to its il the share holders including relative partias.
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20 Disclosure of Sundry (reditors under the Trade Payable is based on the information avsilable with the

Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the “Micro, Small and Madium Enterprises

Duevalopment Act, 2006 Lrefer note-7).

{li} Intetest due on above

As at. As at
Particulars 31 March 202% 31 March 2020
{Rs.} {Rs.}
(i) Princigal smount remaining  unpatd at the end of accounting year® 3,19,345 6.20,230

The amount of interest paid by the buyer along with amount of
payment made to the supphiers beyond the appointed date

The amount of interest actrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
financial yeae

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
miaking payment (which have been pald but beyond the due date
during the year) but without adding interest specified under this Agy

The amount of further interest duo and payable in succeeding year,
until such interest is actually paid

* Payment has been made within 45 days
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31 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

£n Particulars 2020-2023 2018-2020

1 1 Gross amaount required 1o be spent by the com pany during the year 46,504,791 36,19,162
2 Amount spend during the year $3,07,461 85,50,830
3 Amount unspent, if any - -

82 Datails regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo are followlng :

sn Particulars 2020-2021 20192020

1 Earnings .

2 joutgo . -
3 "Remittance towards payment of equity shareholder dividend 10,22,83,644 -
4 _ | **Remittarice towards payment of preference sharehoider dividend 76,91,591 -

¥ Dividend of Rs. 5.50 per share {net of taxes) paid on 1,95,75,817 equity shares held by halding sompany Stanplast Lid.
¥* Dividend of Rs, 1.50 per share (neg of Laxes) paid on 49,76, 555 3% Non-cumulative convertible preferance shares held by holding

company Stanplast Ltg.

33 Details of investrent made and loan given covered made section 186{4) of {ompanies Act, 2013 are glven under the
respective heads. No guarantee has been given by the company.

34 Bafances of certain trade receivabies, othar payables and advances are subject to confirmation / reconciliation, if any, The
management does not expect any material difference alfecting the financial statements on such reconcliiation

Jadjustments,

in the cplnion of management, current assets, loans and advances have a value on reslisation in the ordinary course of
business at ieast equai to the amount at which they are stated in the balance shest, The provision for depreciation and al)
known lisbilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably stated.

35 the Company is availing tax holiday under section 80-tA of the income Tax Act, 1961 and had assessed in previous year that
there wiil be sufficient nonmal texable profit for utilisation of MAT thereaftar, Accordingly, MAT credit entitlement of Rs
9,12,61.898/- for aarller years has bean recognised In previous year,

36 There is no Impalrment loss on fixed assets on the basis of review carried out by the management in aecordance with
Accounting Standard {A5) - 28 “impairment of Assets™

37 The Company operates In & single prinmary busingss i.e. generation of hydre power and hence, there is no feportable
segment a5 per Accounting Standard {(AS)-17 “Segment Reporting”. The Company dees not have any reportable

geographical segment,

38 The residual value of property, plant and equipment has been reassessed on the basis of focal noticies, assessment of
project, management view and industria! practice and the same has been trested as change in accounting estimates in the

previous financfal yaar,

3% There are no hedged or unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the balance sheet date.

40 Previous year figures have been regrouped / re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date attached

For Jain Pramod latn & Co. ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chartered Accountants
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